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Malave, Erin

From: Colleen M. Pizzj [CPizzi@sabusinesslaw.com]

Sent: Wednesday, April 28, 2010 1:36 PM

To: CorpAddressChange _

Subject: Duxbury Ventures, LLC Document #M10000001887
T T—

Please change the Principal Office address and Mailing address for Duxbury Ventures, LLC (Document
#M10000001887) to:

20 Burke Drive
Brockton, MA 02301

Please also change the manager Patrick O’'Connell’s address to:

20 Burke Drive
Brockton, MA 02301

Thank you,

Colleen

COLLELN M, PIZZI, LEGAL ASSISTANT
SCHLOSSBERG & ASSQOCIATES, LLC
35 BramNrris HiLl, STE. 204

BraINTRERE, MA 02184

TELEPHONE: 781-848-5028

FACSIMILE: 781-848-5096

CP /21D ABUSINESSLAW.COM
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THIS E-MAIL, INCLUDING ANY ATTACHMENTS HERETO, IS INTENDED ONLY FOR USE BY THE ADDRESSEES NAMED HEREIN AND MAY CONTAIN LEGALLY
PRIVILEGED AND/OR CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION. |F YOU ARE NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT OF THIS E-MAIL, YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED THAT ANY
DISSEMINATION, DISTRIBUTION OR COPYING OF THIS EMAIL, AND ANY ATTACHMENTS HERETO, IS STRICTLY PROHIBITEO. IF YOU RECEIVE THIS EMAIL IN ERROR
PLEASE NOTIFY ME AT (781) 848-5028 OR BY RETURN E-MAIL AND PERMANENTLY DELETE THE ORIGINAL AND ALL COPIES OF THIS EMAIL AND ANY
PRINTOUT HEREOF. THANK YOU FOR YOUR COOPERATION.
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IRS CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE:

TO ENSURE COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS IMPOSED BY THE RS, WE INFORM YOU THAT ANY U.S. TAX ADVICE CONTAINED iN THIS COMMUNICATION
15 NOT INTENDED OR WRITTEN TO BE USED, AND CANNOT BE USED BY ANY TAXPAYER, FOR THE PURPOSE OF AVOIDING U.S. TaX PENALTIES.
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